ARKY SERVICE FORCES
CIGKAL CORPS ENGIVEERING LAPORATORIES
HISTORIC/ L REPORT ON SHOPS 1918 - 1943

Shop space, persornel and eculpment have expended from the
initial set up and installed during the emergency program of 1918 -
1919. The Radio Laboratories vmn formed at Cemp Vall consisting of
commlssioned officers and enlisted personnel with the necessary
talents and qualifications for the sssignments. The prirzary function
being radio develo ment and field testing, this activity ﬁa carried
on and enhanced by application of funds available until sbout 1929.
it this time a consolidation of activities was =ade bringing Wire
Brench T Sasiiiod snd Sewnd snd Light from Vright Fleld to Camp
Vail. The Laboratories were then rencmed Signel Corvs L‘berat',oriu, |

During the period between 1929 and 1930 the shop consisted
of & representative group of artisans, namely: Machinistz, Instrusent
Vakers, Sheetmetsl Vorkers, Welders, Flectriclans, Cabinet kakers,
Carpenters and Painters. The personnel, numbering sbout 20 people,
were divided intc three groups, all operating under the supervision
of & foreman and three assistents. The Instrument Shop Group handling
arsa:lg;mts of a lighter nature than those accomplished in the main
Machine Shop, the Carpenter and Paint thop Groups sceomplished eny
assignment not assoclated with Machine Shop practices. :

About 1930 a plating room was set up, limited .:!.n capacity
to tank sizes and work recuirements. This oqulm was supplemented
from time to time as demands were made on it until sbout 1941 when a
complete setup was installed of suffictent size and el:borste enough
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to handle zll phases of the plating art,

During the period of 1935 - 1937 changes were made in
shop personnel snd equipment to mpmsa.t»e for the expsnzion of
laboratory sctivity. At this tise the personnel and equipment were
segregated snd delinite groups were set up for Sheetmetal, Welding
and Blectrical work. BHquipment was obtained from 1.1.-;9 to time from
linited funds available. 4is greater demands were made on the shops,
to keep pace with the tempo of the developmental program, personnel
were obtained until 48 people were employed encompassing sll types
of eraftsmen.

It #as st a conference held in 1940 covering the expansion
of the laboratories in the »resent emergency that a careful snalys=is
of the over-all laboratory nwimml was made, and, in the interest
of acceleration of the war effort, it wa: decided that additional le=
borstories would be bullt at Fort Hencock, “andy Hook, M. J., Csap
Coles, Red Bank, N, J., Eatontown Signsl Lahoratory, Fatontown, N. J.,
‘Comp Bvans, Delmar, N, J., shd Whe Treining Shep st the Civldisn
Training School, Worth Long Pranch, N. J., which was to be used ex~
clusively for the tralning »f female machine operstors to replace male
trainees enlisting in the armed forces, snd Squier Laher;ttory Shop at
Fort lonmouth, ¥. J.. to resszin irtsct to absorb the overflow of work .
from the other laboratory shops. Radio position finding activities
vere civen !lo.. 1 priority.. \

It was imperaztive in this conversion to maintain high -
standards of production, to proceed with csution in using the
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established syuta& of routing work orders through the shop, fabrication

of meterisl, cost-accounting, coordinstion of all sctivities, and to

pool the knowledge snd experience of all craftsmen toward efficient

snd economical plant aporaiien. This objective was achieved, and with
the ending of the war, we shall achieve the same objective through the

| democratic wethods of peace.

Portunately, in this abnorm:l shop expansion, high priorities
_were ohtain@d for the purchase of machine toois, and associated Qquiﬁ—
went, and, consequently, provided cqﬁitable distribution as needed for
all shops. 4 recent survey of all the shops in the SCCSA definitely
proved the efficlent manmer in which all shops utro.operating. ¥orale
‘was high snd cooperstive responsibility was reflected throughout the
entire organlzation.

411 shops. of the Signal Corps Ground Signal tgency épormtcd
under one flexible system (Shoﬁ work-orders) originated by the Section
Chiel 2nd aporoved by the Officer in Charge of Projeets. To avoid
duplicating purchase requests, & minimus and maxisum rav material supply
is retained whenever practigable. Tine and cost records are kept on
each project for "utre reference. Thop:s are responaiblc.for the fabrie
cation of all =odels and experimentsl devices, checkins drawings going
through the shops for errors, and to see th:t the drawing conforame wiih
good comrercial shop practices. '

In the fall of 1941, all activities of RAPF Section were
transferred from Fort ‘onmouth, N. J., to the testing grounds at Fort

Hancoek, Sandy Hook, N. J., where considerably more sccommodations were
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availsble then &t Fort Monsouth for sesi-permsnent instsllations and
tests. RPF Section chenged to Rader Laboretories. Ineluded in this
wove was a Shop Section coneisting of engine lathes, milling machines,
eircular saws, plshers, etc., and persomnel were assigned from the
Fort !onmouth Shops to work on Radar projoet.s.‘

In January 1942, Radar was separated from the Signal Corps
Leboratories. Supervision remsined under the Shop Section of the
Signal Corps Laboratories and consisted of a Vachine Shop with 26 men,
Carventer Shop with 14 wen, Electric Shop with 61 wen, and a Radio Shop
with 42 men, making a wm of 149 ven, The srea at Belmar, N. J.,
was beiny organdzed for the eventusl moving from Fort Hanecock, N. J.,
and, on 26 Januery 1942, s direective, transfeering all thop personnel
am.-oMt fron the 5ignsl Corps Laboratories to Radar Section was
issued. The “achine aznd Carpenter Shops were soved from Port Hancock
to new guarters in Suilding 1A, Pelmar, ¥. J. The Fleetric and Radio
Shops were moved to Building 6, Belmar, “!l, J. 4 total area of 15,900
sguare feet was wcllotted for 3hop Sections, and officers placed in
clurg.e. .

CAMP EVANS SHOP, BELMAR, NEW JERSEY
On 19 Narch 1942, the Belmar /res was nemed Signal Corps
Radai' Latoratory, Camp Evans, Beluar, N. J., in honor of the late
Lt. Col. Paul W, Evams. The main building was being rodernized and
theerection of H Buildins started. Rooms 1300 aznd 1400 were laid out .
snd assigned to the ¥achine “hor and Cerpenter E:hup. Hachine tools
and shop equipment were being purchased and operation of the shops
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wes scheduled to start 15 July 1942, tut, due to the Navy Department
having higher priority on heavy cable and transformers, .ponr was not
turned on and operation started until 15 October 1942,
‘ o8 13 July 1942, the Shop Seetion snd Guelity Control joined
to be known as Shop snd Quality Section, snd additional officers were
assigned to sssuve their respective duties.

The Shop Section consisted of both the Ca'p Evins nﬁd Fort
Hancock Areas until 1 Zpril 1943, a;tf which time the Fort Hencock building,
uachine tools, and personnel were transferred to Florida Field Station.
The Section Chief of this new station &.‘:'* well ac foremen and mechanics
of the iKachine and Carpenter Shops were S}za;:p Section personnel, Croups
of Camp Evens shop personnel were sent to this station to assist in
emrgméhs from time to time. |

On 15 December 1942, Shop Section was transferred from Fngineering
Branch to Spﬁiee “panch and prior to the redustion ir force in August
1943 there were two shifts operating, endeavoring to keep up with
demands., At this ti e Z24 persons were eaployed. In Jamuary 1944,
the Jection uonéistod of Machine Chop, ¥etsl Shop, Are and Gas Velding
Shop, Dlackstith Shop, 46 mechanies loceted in Puilding 13 and part of
17, vith » floor space of 14,500 square feet, Carpenter Shop and Paint
Shop with 40 zechunics located in Building 14 end part of 17, with a
floor space of 14,200 square feet, the Flectric Shop located in Bullding
5 with 25 wechanics snd fleor spece of 1,586 square feet plus a balcony,
the Plating Room, sls0 in Building 5 with four mechenics and floor space
of 792 square feet, olus a baslcony, and the Instrument Sho: loceted in
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Building 32 with five mechanics and 912 square feet of fleor space.

Since 1 July 1943, 1711 work orders have been completed,
the time on each ranging f{rom one hour to 2ix months, and in instances
where it was not practical to have equipment made commercially, the
shop renufacturgd large quantities of sets vwhich were shipped to our
Armed Forces.

EATONTOYN SICN/L :LBOR/TORY 7HOP
EATONTOWN, NEV SERSEY

The Eatontown ‘dgnal Laboratory consisted of five branches
as follows: (1) Yeteorological, (2) Radio Direction Finding, (3) Somd,
Iu@t and Heat, (4) "ire, and (5) Service Shop.

On 22 Getober 1941, there were zssigned one Yachine Shop
foreman, one Carperter Shép foresan, three mschinists, three rachinist
helpers, :nd five carpenters to Fatontown 5ignal Laboratory to set up
mechine tools in Pullding 2531 snd Building 2529 pencing the completior
; ‘of the msin structure, Building 3.

On 6 November 1941, projects mn transferred Iron the
Latoratory Shop at Fort 'onmouth to Fatontown Signsl Lsboratory., The
nuiber of personnel :nd equipment assigned this area was insufficient
in comparison to the demends, and on 1 Februsry 1942, the Machine and
Carpenter “hops were laov;nd to the main Building 3. Additional equipment
=nd personnel were transferred frou Fort Uommouth, bringing the total '
up to 34 mechanics. . ' i

Considerable pressure vas b_m@t..on the M&Mn; the
month of Harch 1942 for much aml work by the Rﬁ?, ‘eteorological,
Sound and Light, "ire, iuto snd Chemical Sections. To eliminate any
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POSSLLILILITY 04 ma.amg UP OLER Prioriuy USYBLOPSUNUS) LOT GOELLS U
Instrument Shop, including persomnel and equipment, was transferred
to the IZatontown La oratories from Fort Monmouth increasing the
personnel of this section to I128. )

This Section grew from 1,648 square feet in 1942 to 11,882 -
sguare feet in January 1944, ond s sdndmum of 350 work orders per
month were completed.

b

caMe COLES SHOP, RED BANK, NE: Jmm

Camp coles, Red Bank, N, J., consists of five branches;
Crystsl Zranch, Cumsunications Engineering Prench, Radlo Communications
Branch, Test and idaintenance Equipment Rranch, and Service Branch.

In August 1942, seven carpenters were trinsferred from Fort
" Monmouth, N. J., to Camp Coley, Red Bank, K. J., to instsll wood-working
machinery .that had been purchased for this ares. These uechines were
not put into operation until Decenber 1942 when electric current from
& temporary switchboard was made available, |

In Se-tember 1942, one foremen machinist slong with four
graduates from Civilian Tralning School were esslgmed to this area %o
install milling machines, engine lathes, ete. Temporary electricsl
current was supplied as soon 28 machines were set up, snd twenty-one
addi.ﬁonal mechsnics transferred from Fort Vonmouth Shop to Camp Coles
for permanent d;nty.

~ In Janmagpy 1943, upon completion of the consolidation of

“achine Shop, Caroenter hop, Elcutriul Shop, Paint Shop, ete., under

single supervision, sll activities of the Service Branch were concentrated




toward the fabriy;txun of component parts and &szomblioi urgently
needed by the /rmed Forces, )

The Shops oecupy & botel of 10,856 gguare feet, and the number
of personnel employed at this time totels 100, |

SQUIER LABORATORY SHOP, FORT ¥ONNOUTH, NEW JERSEY

Previous to 6 ipril 1942, Plaha were forsulated covering
in detail the requirements of each individual laboratery, snd in order
to keen the Signal Corps kaborstories orgamlzation in balance, iho Squier
Latoratory Shop remsined intact, snd comprised 217 unclassified civilisa
employees. Plané ealled for the Squier ksiopatory fhop to sssume full
'reapanalbility to coordinate znd purchase machine tools, to transfer
personnel, fﬁw material, ctc.,’whan installatlions were ready to operate
in other areas. ; _

Restrictions were placed on the size of mechine tools being
purchased for other areas 80 that advantage could be taken of the
iarger tools already in operation in the Sguier Laborstory Shopa; thereby
permitting eximum tool-opersting efficiency snd a considerable saving'
of fhnds to the sovernment. '

The Electro-plating Plant was set up to handle plating for
2ll Shope, and the larger experimentsl fabricetion is acesmplished aﬁ
the Squier Lsboratory Shops. Ihe arount of experimentsl fabrication
irncreased with the dﬁmanda from the Office of the Chief Signsl Officer
5o that the total personnel in the Shop feetion inecreased to 456 by
the end of Magush 1958, Thegresttst peard of Shis Snoresss wee due to
the fact that a considerable aanuﬁt of econstruction on verious leased
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or purchased properties which m.,.g.m the employment of large
groups of carpenters, pli;hqrs, electricians, and sheet-met:l iorkors
was assigned bé the laboreztory for ;aapletion. ¥hile this construction
was a function of the Post ¥nginsers, high priorities called for immew
diste action.

Tn Jamuary 1943, the various t&éld laboratories became
independent ‘rom Squier Laboratory, and the irdividual shop sestions
became part of the Service Sranches of these respective laboratories.
Sixteen thousand square feet of floor space is allotted for the shop
with 273 the total in personnel,

| Inlﬁuguat 1943, all persoynel were changed frox Unclassified
to sn Ungraded series, end from & per annum salary to an hourly rate
based upon prevailing industrial rates in this locality. ;
| it the time of this Qriting, the quota permitted by the table
of organization is eampl?te, snd no further exvansion in activities

is aﬁticipatcd.



